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Grace Hendler

From: Tina M. Bray <tinab@Ircr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:59 AM
To: Grace Hendler
Cc: Ronald Wittenberg
Subject: RE: 2022 December Team Member Count for TC Records
|
i This sender is trusted. J
GRAND
TOTALS December
2022

Total 649

Native 20

Non Preference 505

Tribal Membher 77

Spouse 17

Descendant 30

GRAND
TOTALS December
2021

Total 593

Native 22

Non Preference 456

Tribal Member 76

Spouse 16

Descendant 23

@ Tina Bray

Human Resources Manager
Human Resources

OnJan 5, 2023, at 11:55 AM, Grace Hendler <gracehendler@Irboi-nsn.gov> wrote:

Lynn Saunders;
Thank you | have printed it out and it will be on the 1/11/23 Agenda for acceptance.

Grace



From: Lynn Saunders <lynns@lrcr.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Grace Hendler <gracehendler@Irboi-nsn.gov>

Cc: Larry Romanelli <larryromanelli@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Andrew Gentile
<andrewg@lrcr.com>; Mary Thomas <marythomas@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Becky Lenz
<beckyl@Ircr.com>

Subject: 2022 November Team Member Count for TC Records

Hello Grace,
The following is the November 2022 Team Member Count for Tribal Council
records. We will send December within the next week.

GRAND TOTALS
November 2022
Total 633
Native 20
Non Preference 488
Tribal Member 79
Spouse 16
Descendant 29
GRAND
TOTALS November
2021
Total 594
Native 21
Non Preference 454
Tribal Member 78
Spouse 17
Descendant 24
Thank you!

[lﬂ&f’z, Lynn Saunders
1 ﬂ)e)" Director of Human Resources

CASINO RESORT Human Resources
office: 231-398-3855
2700 Orchard Hwy. | mobile: 231-233-1146

Manistee, Ml 49660 | email: lynns@lrcr.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the original recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient,
be advised that you have received this email in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
email is strictly prohibited.




